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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 11 - WRC Workshops, National Foreign 

Language Honor Society, Deal or no Deal, Army ROTC, PwC Session, Lion of the Month, 
and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: WRC Workshops  
The WRC is offering a workshop for all students on Source 
Documentation: MLA and APA Styles at 4 pm today in the 
Library, Room 302. The WRC will also offer an Exemption 
Portfolio Info Session and Workshop for ENG 099 students 
on at 5:10 pm, Wright Hall, Room 212. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Exemption Portfolio Workshop | Source Documentation Workshop  
 

  

 
 

 
Today: National Foreign Language Honor Society 
The National Foreign Language Honor Society is offering a lifetime 
membership to high achieving students in foreign languages. To become 
a member, students must have completed three semesters of a foreign 
language; have earned at least two 2 grades of an A or A- in a foreign 
language; have not earned any grade lower than a B- in the foreign 
language; have an overall GPA of 3.00 or higher; and pay a one-time $40 
fee due upon application submission. The deadline for membership 
submission is today. 
Contact: Abbes Maazaoui 
Read more 
 

Today: Deal or No Deal 
The Office of the President invites students, faculty, and staff to 
participate in the Deal or No Deal Daily Trivia. Come play all week at 
noon in the Student Union Building lobby. The purpose of the game is to 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Exemption portfolio spring 19.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Workshop 3-11.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Alpha Mu Gamma %28Announce %26 Application%29 - March 2019.pdf
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support the University’s Accreditation Review. The game will be played 
until the Middle States Accreditation visit. Join in the fun and familiarize 
yourself with the Middle States Standards. Don’t miss the opportunity 
to win cash prizes! 
Contact: Rochelle Gray 
Past winners 
 

Tomorrow: Army ROTC 
Interested in Army ROTC? The Student Veteran Association (SVA) is 
holding a meeting tomorrow at 7 pm in the Wellness 
Auditorium.  Please see below for more information. 
Contact: Tamarkius Roby 
Read More  
 

Tomorrow: PwC Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) will be hosting an 
information session with PriceWaterhouse Coopers's Malcolm Williams, 
a Tax Director. The topic to be discussed is "The future of the workplace 
and the impact of technology." The session will be tomorrow at 7 pm in 
University Hall 204. 
Contact: Daliso Talimi 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Lion of the Month 
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue with a photo explaining why you should be the 
next Lion of Month for March! All emails are due tomorrow at 5pm! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

March 13: Ware Theater: I Go on Singing  
Anthony Brown will present a one man play on the life of actor and civil 
rights activist Paul Robeson, 1898-1976 at 7 pm, Wednesday, March 13, 
in Ware Theater. This event is sponsored by the University's Lectures 
and Recitals committee. Faculty, students, staff, and the local 
community are welcome to attend. 
Contact: Charles Pettaway  
Read more 

March 13: SAP Day 
SAP, one of the largest business software companies in the world will 
host SAP Day on March 13, a day providing general information, 
demonstrations, networking & on the spot interviews.  SAP is looking 
for all majors to come & learn how they can start Lincoln students on an 
amazing career journey. 
Contact: Crystal Cotten Faison 
Read More / Internship Information 
 

Accreditation: Ready to enter to win a gift card? 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/db-image-3x.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/rotc.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PwC.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss orange and blue presentsLion of the month._4.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Paul Robeson Flyer 3.13.19-compressed.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAPstudentsGeneral_Fin.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAPInternship_Fin.pdf
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Congratulations to student Kristen Smith on being today’s $25 gift card 
winner! Click here to view today’s accreditation question. Answers to 
this question must be received by Tuesday, March 12, at 5 p.m.  
Contact: Shelley Mix or Tiffany Lee 
 

Read the Self-Study Summary 
As we prepare for our Middle States self-study visit, all faculty and staff 
are encouraged to read the self-study summary booklet and print the 
self-study poster to hang in offices, hallways, and classrooms. The self-
study visit will take place March 17 - 20. 
Contact: Tiffany Lee 
Summary | Poster 
 

Upward Bound – Tutor Counselor Positions 
Would you like to help high school students get ready for college?  
If so, the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is hiring Tutor 
Counselors for Summer 2019.  Application Deadline EXTENDED to 
Friday, March 22.  Please see flyer for details and stop by our offices in 
Wright Hall 3rd Floor for more info. 
Contact: Mia Smith 
Read More 
 

Considered Studying Abroad?  
We want your feedback on study abroad programs at Lincoln University. 
Studying abroad is the opportunity to discover yourself, understand 
different cultures, adapt to diverse situations, and strengthen your 
problem-solving skills. Please use the link below to access the Study 
Abroad Questionnaire. 
Contact: Dafina Diabate 
Survey 
 

Sexual Violence Prevention and Education:  
NO MORE Campaign 
1 in 4 women and 1 in 6 men were sexually abused before the age of 18. 
Silence and lack of knowledge about domestic violence and sexual 
assault play a large part in why they persist. Simply wanting to help is a 
huge step toward ending the shame and stigma that survivors are 
burdened with. Learn how to recognize DV/SA, what to do when you 
see it and how to stop it before it happens. Together we can "Protect 
the Pride" and say "NO MORE" to acts of sexual violence.  
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read more 
 

beGirl World Scholarship 
We are so excited to launch 2 beGirl.world scholarships on February 
4  to help diversify and change the face of study abroad! We will be 
awarding two (2) $2,000 scholarships for black female college students 
who have been accepted to a study abroad program. All information 
and link to apply is below. If you have questions, you can reach out to us 

https://www.lincoln.edu/accreditation-answer-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/institutional-effectiveness/Accreditation/Self-Study Summary.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Self-Study Poster_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor Counselor Flyer 2019_1.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSeQR7t8tIZh71ICR1BHQ3OE0HCSJ6U0EKhd-5FjviTq05XOC7Tw_viewform&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=K8twbHAoNZXmBkNLRR9bfQgZPEox1aEjjvONJlWIRa0&s=vSpb-gOay6UPZeJVB765y-ykS1lXhaPvganrogwP5H0&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/NEW - NO MORE Workplace Flier %281%29.pdf
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at info@begirlworld.com ! Applications due April 15. 
Contact:  Lyndsay Raymond 
 

Library – New Books 
New books are on the shelves at the library, including Black Panther 
graphic novels.  Students, faculty, and staff are welcome to check items 
out today with your Lion Card.   
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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